
 
 

 

 

   
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
     

 
 

  
  

 
 

   
  

               
   

 
 

 
    

   
 

  

 

 
 

  
    
  

 
  

     
 

Manitoba ~ 
Environment, Climate and Parks 
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg MB R3H 0W4 
T 204-945-7100 F 204-948-2338 
www.manitoba.ca 

File No. 5531.00 

June 10, 2022 

Kara Benz, Environmental & Regulatory Advisor 
Canada Fuels Operations 
Imperial Oil 
Kara.l.benz@esso.ca 

Dear Kara Benz: 

Re: Imperial Oil, Environment Act Licence No. 3088 

This is to acknowledge the June 10, 2022 email requesting to discharge 
approximately 13,000 m3 of water from the temporary stormwater containment pond 
with exceedance of the upper discharge limits for total phenols as stipulated in 
Environment Act Licence 3088 (Licence). 

Considering the containment pond capacity issues and anticipated heavy rains, 
pursuant to Clause 18(1) of The Environment Act, you are hereby granted a suspension 
to Clause 17(f) of the Licence. The suspension of the licence is in effect from 
June 11, 2022 to June 18, 2022 inclusive. All other clauses of the licence shall remain in 
effect. 

For more information regarding the above, please contact Julie Froese, 
Environment Officer at Julie.Froese@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-7104 or Nada Suresh, 
Regional Supervisor at Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-8214. 

Yours sincerely, 

Kristal Harman 
Director, Environmental Compliance and 
Enforcement 

c. G.Savage-Knight 
Yvonne Hawryliuk/Nada Suresh/Julie Froese 
Public Registry 
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